

This picture was taken on Monday, February 19, at Lionhead on an east-facing slope. The wind slab was likely triggered by a cornice chunk hitting the slope. Photo: T. Johnson

Advisory Region Lionhead Range

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Feb 22, 2018GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Fri Feb 23, 2018GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Feb 25, 2018GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Feb 26, 2018 Lionhead Range, 2018-02-21</u>